# **Manit Gupta**

### **Problem Solver | Team Player**

I am a **Full Stack** Web Developer with around **5** years of professional experience. I have developed applications starting from requirement generation, to end-user delivery. Well versed with a variety of tech stacks, design flows and able to understand the requirements and goals of the project.

Bangalore, India +91-8824468671 manitgupta672@gmail.com



#### **EXPERIENCE**

# <u>Grofers</u>, Bangalore — Software Development Engineer II

FEB 2021 - Present

- Working with the supply chain engineering team. Developing services/tools for better visibility of orders in warehouse, on delivery boy's app, and on admin's dashboard.
- Using Python-Django, Postgres, React JS, and some queueing tools. Using kubernetes for deployments.

# <u>Stryker</u>, Gurgaon — Software. Engineer

FEB 2019 - DEC 2020

- Ground-up development of 3 services in Knee Joint Replacement R&D internal project for the deployment of robotic software in hospitals via cloud communications, consisting of around 20 subsystems.
- One UI, using React, Redux, Webpack, JSX, SCSS, and the other two applications powered by Django, Postgres that take care of user auth and registrations of other entities in the system with the 3rd party tools via REST APIs.
- Responsible for owning the design decisions and working closely with the team
- Payroll Company <u>Axiscades</u>

# MyAdvo, Gurgaon — Sr. Software Engineer

FEB 2017 - FEB 2019

- Fullstack Web development with Backend in Python, Django, Postgres, and frontend in React, HTML, SCSS.
- Case Management: A CMS application for real-time legal case status tracking and management powered by React and Django

# <u>ThoughtChimp</u>, Bangalore — Fullstack Developer

NOV 2016 - FEB 2017

- Worked on an in-school phonics-based reading instruction program.
- REST APIs in PHP Laravel 5.3 with customized request flows and serialized responses.

#### **FRONTEND**

JS, React, Angular CSS, SCSS Bootstrap, Material NPM, Webpack, Gulp

#### **BACKEND**

**Python, Django**, Django Rest Framework Firebase Node, Express PHP, Laravel

#### **DATABASES**

Scalable Database designing Postgres, MySQL Firebase, MongoDB Redis

#### **DEVOPS**

AWS, Azure, Firebase Docker Sentry, Opbeat

#### **OTHERS**

Data Structures & Algorithms, Search Engine Optimization, Designing Project Architecture Agile POD Management, Leadership, Ownership, Communication Zeplin, Adobe XD, iMovie Pipedrive • The frontend of the web app in Angular2. Designing the routing structure, components, and services.

# <u>Zoyo Technologies</u>, Bangalore — Fullstack Developer (Intern)

OCT 2016 - NOV 2016

- Worked on real time parking slot booking system
- APIs in NodeJs, MongoDB and MySql.
- Developed project concepts to understand the basic workflow of the model.
- Collaborated with the android team industry-standard APIs

# MyFoodGuy (Inactive now), Jodhpur — Fullstack Developer (Intern)

FEB 2016 - APR 2016

- Food delivery startup in Jodhpur.
- Worked on PHP and AngularJs.
- Added functionalities like delivery boy management system and restaurant filtration using AngularJs, reorder and order history in users' profile, notifications for their android app, etc.

### **PROJECTS**

## OhWow! — Backend Architect

- An image sharing app with over 15k downloads. Recently got selected in Techstars IOWA 2020.
- Designed project architecture and database with Google Cloud Firestore, cloud functions, and REST APIs

# Various Startups - Both Backend & Frontend

- Helped a startup line up its sales strategies and management of sales pipelines by understanding their product and getting their system integrated with a 3rd party CRM integration.
- Helped another startup with the integration of a 3rd party tool to manage and assign trips to delivery boys.
- Created a user dashboard to be able to book consultations slots and a CRM for the admin to manage those.

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

**IIT- JEE 2012:** Secured AIR 8160 (Gen).

**Cultural**: Lead Pianist in the Music Band of our college.

#### **EDUCATION**

M.B.M Engineering College, Jodhpur

B.E., Computer Science 2016

G.S. Jangid School, Jodhpur

11th - 12th Std.

CBSE, Class of 2011

St. Paul's Sr. Sec. School, Jodhpur

Till 10th Std.

CBSE, Class of 2009